

# ANDRÉS JUSTO andresjusto.com

I've been in the advertising business since I was 18. Then I started working odd jobs at an agency during the summer and somehow ended up working as a copywriter. Since then I noticed what i really liked and decided to polish my skills in art direction. I've worked on accounts such as Coca-Cola, Gatorade, Cadbury Adams, AT&T, Ford, Kraft, Diageo, Heineken, Banco Popular and pro-bonos for Muscular Dystrophy Association and Susan G. Komen. For years I've created noticeable work and won awards and finalists in: CANNES LIONS, D&AD in-book, ONE SHOW, FIAP, AHAA, LONDON INTERNATIONAL, COMMUNICATION ARTS, NEW YORK FESTIVAL, EL SOL, THE CUP, OJO DE IBEROAMERICA, FESTIVAL CARIBE, ADLATINA TOP 50 IDEAS OF THE YEAR, and local festival CUSPIDE.

Specialties: Art Direction, design, graphic, commercials, advertising, ads, print, web, creative, concept, tv, ideas

---

## EXPERIENCE

MULLEN LOWE Senior Art Director | 03.2018

GREY Senior Art Director | 02.2017- 03.2018

DDB Associate Creative Director | 11.2013 -02.2017

JWT Senior Art Director | 2005-2013

---

## EDUCATION

AIFL Art Institute Ft. Lauderdale  
Bachelors, Graphic Design | 2005

PRATT One Year Film & Photography | 2001

